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From: Laura Crowder [LCROWDER@wvdep.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 10:07 AM
To: Doris McLeod; Nancy Herb

Cc: Jane Mahinske; Fred Durham

Subject: RE: James River Face and Shenandoah
Nancy,

You are correct, we are not going to ask PA to make any additional reductions or to consult

further. Our analysis shows that PA sources contribute 5.26% to visibility impairment at Dolly Sods
and the largest contribution from a single unit is 0.58% from Allegheny's Hatfield Ferry Unit 32, with
next two largest contributors also being units at Hatfield Ferry, each with a contribution of 0.57%.

Laura

Laura Mae Crowder

Division of Air Quality

phone: (304) 926-0499 ext. 1247
fax: (304) 926-0478

email: Icrowder@wvdep.org

>>> "Herb, Nancy" <nherb@state.pa.us> 9/12/2007 9:06 AM >>>
Hi Laura and Doris,

| realized there was one more item | wanted to follow up on with you. | believe I may have spoken to
Doris about it before, but | wanted to confirm that Virginia and West Virginia are not identifying
Pennsylvania as an important contributor to visibility impairment in their Class | areas and are not
requesting that Pennsylvania participate in their state-to-state consultation process for the first round of
regional haze SIPs.

Thanks again,
Nancy

From: Laura Crowder [mailto:LCROWDER@wvdep.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 8:41 AM

To: Doris McLeod; Nancy Herb

Cc: Jane Mahinske

Subject: RE: James River Face and Shenandoah

Nancy,
Dolly Sods is representative of Otter Creek. (There is not a monitor at Otter Creek.)
Laura

Laura Mae Crowder

Division of Air Quality

phone: (304) 926-0499 ext. 1247
fax: (304) 926-0478

email: Icrowder@wvdep.org
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>>> "Herb, Nancy" <nherb@state.pa.us> 9/11/2007 7:34 AM >>>
Hi Doris,

Thanks so much for getting this to me so quickly! 1 really appreciate it. 1 added information to
our SIP about the IMPROVE monitor locations, natural background and baseline conditions for
Dolly Sods, Otter Creek, Shenandoah, and James River Face. Some of the information I got
from your powerpoint, some from the VIEWS database. Would you prefer that | cite VIEWS as
the source or correspondence with you? | think the FLMs might also ask us to include
calculations of the uniform rate of progress for these 4 VISTAS areas.

And, just to confirm, the Dolly Sods monitor is the representative monitor for Otter Creek,
correct?

Thanks again,

Nancy

From: McLeod,Doris [mailto:damcleod@deq.virginia.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 9:48 AM

To: Herb, Nancy

Cc: Mahinske, Jane; Laura Crowder

Subject: James River Face and Shenandoah

Hey Nancy,

First off, | apologize for the size of this file. VISTAS does much of
their information sharing using PPT charts and graphs, and I think this
file has the most recent data available for the VA sites. We are using
the new improve equation, and there are graphs showing new vs old, as
well as the changes to the natural condition numbers.

VISTAS has a large number of Class I's, so they lumped the Class I's
into groups by geography and other similarities. Since Shen and JRF are
lumped into an Appalachian region in VISTAS, the presentation also has
Dolly Sods info in it. 1 am still going through the torture of

reasonable progress, and | know Laura has a jump on me with the SIP
development, so I think she can tell both of us if these are indeed the
most recent numbers.

Let me see what else | can dig up for you.

On a related note, have you guys made any changes to your 2018 SO2
inventory based on the controls you may be expecting due to your Hg
regulation? | asked Arleen Shulman about this a while back, and it

sounded like you guys haven't made any changes to your 2018 inventory.
Just wanted to double check, though.

Doris McLeod
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Air Quality Planner, VDEQ
804-698-4197 (phone)
804-698-4510 (fax)
damcleod@deq.virginia.gov
NOTE: New Mailing Address
P.O. Box 1105

Richmond, VA 23218

----- Original Message-----

From: Herb, Nancy [mailto:nherb@state.pa.us]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 8:05 AM
To: McLeod,Doris

Cc: Mahinske, Jane

Subject: regional haze

Hi Doris,

We are still working on the regional haze SIP. We had a conference call
with the FLMs at the end of August. They asked us to add information
for Virginia and West Virginia Class | areas that our emission might
affect. For example, our draft SIP included a table of MANE-VU Class |
areas and the IMPROVE monitors that represent them. The next table
contains 20% Best and 20% Worst visibility conditions for Baseline and
Natural Conditions. | can get most of the data from VIEWS, but when |
got to that 2nd table, | realized that | don't know what adjustments you
made to natural conditions or if you are using the default or

alternative methods.

I'm attaching the 2 tables in a word document, so you can see what I'm
talking about. Do you have this information easily available, or could
you point me to a VISTAS report?

Also, I tried to find Fred Durham's email address to ask him about WV's
areas but couldn't find it. The WV website doesn't seem to be working
right now. Do you have it?

Thanks for your help!

Nancy

<<RH.Tables.doc>>
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From: Herb, Nancy
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 9:21 AM
To: Mahinske, Jane

Subject: FW: James River Face and Shenandoah Consultation
Hi Jane - email below is confirmation that VA is not looking for additional reduction/consultation from PA.

From: McLeod,Doris [mailto:damcleod@deq.virginia.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 8:47 AM

To: Herb, Nancy

Cc: Ballou,Thomas

Subject: James River Face and Shenandoah Consultation

Hey Nancy,
Sorry | didn't get this to you last night.

VA is not asking PA for any additional reductions or for further consultation during this round of RH since our
analysis shows that maximum normalized contribution of any PA source to Shenandoah or James River Face is
<1%. For Shenandoah, the highest shown in the area of influence calculation is a facility called Cambria
Cogen, 42-021-0046, with a calculated influence of 0.42%. The highest shown in the area of influence
calculation for James River Face is a facility labeled PADEP BAQ, 42-007-0032, with a calculated influence of
0.15%. These calcs are all based on estimated 2018 emissions.

Hope this helps,

Doris McLeod

Air Quality Planner, VDEQ
804-698-4197 (phone)
804-698-4510 (fax)
damcleod@deg.virginia.gov
NOTE: New Mailing Address
P.O. Box 1105

Richmond, VA 23218

From: Laura Crowder [mailto:LCROWDER@wvdep.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 10:07 AM

To: McLeod,Doris; Nancy Herb

Cc: Jane Mahinske; Fred Durham

Subject: RE: James River Face and Shenandoah

Nancy,

You are correct, we are not going to ask PA to make any additional reductions or to consult
further. Our analysis shows that PA sources contribute 5.26% to visibility impairment at Dolly
Sods and the largest contribution from a single unit is 0.58% from Allegheny's Hatfield Ferry
Unit 32, with next two largest contributors also being units at Hatfield Ferry, each with a
contribution of 0.57%.

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

I realized there was one more item | wanted to follow up on with you. 1 believe | may have
spoken to Doris about it before, but | wanted to confirm that Virginia and West Virginia are not
identifying Pennsylvania as an important contributor to visibility impairment in their Class |
areas and are not requesting that Pennsylvania participate in their state-to-state consultation
process for the first round of regional haze SIPs.

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

Thanks so much for getting this to me so quickly! | really appreciate it. 1 added
information to our SIP about the IMPROVE monitor locations, natural background and
baseline conditions for Dolly Sods, Otter Creek, Shenandoah, and James River Face.
Some of the information | got from your powerpoint, some from the VIEWS database.
Would you prefer that | cite VIEWS as the source or correspondence with you? 1 think
the FLMs might also ask us to include calculations of the uniform rate of progress for
these 4 VISTAS areas.

And, just to confirm, the Dolly Sods monitor is the representative monitor for Otter
Creek, correct?

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

First off, I apologize for the size of this file. VISTAS does much of
their information sharing using PPT charts and graphs, and | think this
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
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From: Sandra_V_Silva@fws.gov

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 2:38 PM

To: Tim_Allen@fws.gov; Bruce_Polkowsky@nps.gov; John_Bunyak@nps.gov;
Dean_Gillam@fws.gov; Andrea_Stacy@nps.gov; Holly Salazer@nps.gov; Don_Shepherd@nps.gov;
csams@fs.fed.us; aacheson@fs.fed.us; copeland@cira.colostate.edu; jeepps@state.pa.us;
Wentworth.Ellen%epamail @fws.gov; Mahinske, Jane; dca80123@yahoo.com

Subject: FLM / State of Pennsylvania Conference Call regarding Draft Regional Haze SIP

Hi Jane. Thank you for agreeing to talk to us about your draft Regional Haze SIP. It looks as though
Wednesday, May 14th, at 1:30 eastern time (11:30 mountain time) will accommodate most of us. I've attached a
file containing our discussion points for the call.

Below, you'll find the call in information. Please call me if you have any questions.

Thanks so much.

CALL TIME: 11:30 AM MOUNTAIN TIME,
1:30 EASTERN TIME

CALL DATE: MAY-14-2008 (Wednesday)

DURATION: 2 hr
CALL LEADER: SANDRA SILVA

DIAL-IN NUMBERS
PARTICIPANT PASSCODE: 49382

CALL IN NUMBER: 800-369-1125

Sandra V. Silva

Chief, FWS Air Quality Branch
sandra_v_silva@fws.gov
(303) 914-3801
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From: Mahinske, Jane

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 10:59 AM

To: '‘Andrea Stacy (E-mail)’; 'Ann Acheson (E-mail)’; 'Ann Mebane (E-mail)’;
'‘Bruce Polkowsky (E-mail)'; '‘Chuck Sams (E-mail)'; 'Dean Gillam (E-mail)’;
'Don Shepherd (E-mail)'; 'Holly Salazer (E-mail)'; ‘'Sandra Silva (E-mail)'; "Tim

Allen (E-mail)’

Cc: Ramamurthy, Krishnan; Reiley, Robert A; White, Joseph; Husted, Daniel;
Hochhauser, Martin; Spicer, Rebecca; Campfield, Kristen; 'Ellen Wentworth
(E-mail)’'

Subject: BART Analyses - Pennsylvania - Conference Call

Good morning FLMs,

I have tentatively scheduled the conference call to discuss Pennsylvania's BART
analyses review memos for Friday, October 19, 2007, from 1:30 - 3:30 EDT
(Eastern). If anyone has a strong objection or conflict to this date and time,
please let me know ASAP. Otherwise, please mark your calendars and | will
email the conference line information to everyone a day or two before the 19th.
Thank you,

Jane Mahinske
PA DEP, Air Quality
717-783-8949



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
amongst

The PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION; the REGION 3 AIR PROTECTION DIVISION OF THE
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY; and the FEDERAL

LAND MANAGERS of the SHENANDOAH NATIONAL PARK,

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE; JAMES RIVER FACE WILDERNESS, U.S.

FOREST SERVICE:; DOLLY SODS WILDERNESS and OTTER CREEK

WILDERNESS, U.S. FOREST SERVICE; and the BRIGANTINE

WILDERNESS, U.S. FISH and WILDLIFE SERVICE

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) is executed by and
amongst the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Environmental Protection
(PADEP); U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 3 (EPA); Federal Land
Managers of the Shenandoah National Park, National Park Service; James River Face
Wilderness, U.S. Forest Service; Dolly Sods Wilderness, U.S. Forest Service; Otter Creek

Wilderness, U.S. Forest Service; and the Brigantine Wilderness, U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to establish
mutually acceptable guidelines for the effective protection of air quality related values (AQRVs)
within the Shenandoah National Park and James River Face Wilderness in the Commonwealth of
Virginia, Dolly Sods and Otter Creek Wildernesses in the State of West Virginia, and the
Brigantine Wilderness of the State of New Jersey. The U.S. Department of the Interior, National
Park Service; the U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service; and the U.S. Department of
the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service, are empowered to manage and protect Class I areas and
are responsible for ensuring that AQRVs including visibility in these areas are protected.

WHEREAS, this MOU is not a binding agreement nor does it create any legal rights,
duties or obligations, which may be enforced by one party or the other in any judicial or
administrative forum. This MOU is intended to establish a framework for operational
procedures for the review of and comment on Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) plan
approval applications submitted to the PADEP which could have an impact in the Shenandoah

National Park, James River Face Wilderness, Dolly Sods Wilderness, Otter Creek Wildemness, or
the Brigantine Wilderness.

WHEREAS, the primary objective of this MOU is to assure the greatest degree of
cooperation among the signatory agencies consistent with their respective mandates and
responsibilities as determined under the federal Clean Air Act, (CAA), 42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq.,
as amended, and its promulgated regulations and the Pennsylvania Air Pollution Control Act
(APCA), 35 P.S. § 4001 et seq., as amended, and regulations promulgated thereunder.



WHEREAS, the EPA has the responsibility to assure comphance with the provisions of
the CAA and the regulations adopted thereunder.

WHEREAS, this MOU is authorized, in part, under Section 102(a) of the CAA, 42
U.S.C. § 7402(a) which requires the EPA Administrator to “encourage cooperative activities by
State and local governments for the prevention and control of air pollution.”

WHEREAS, Section 4(24) of the APCA, 35 P.S. § 4004(24), also provides that PADEP
shall “cooperate with appropriate agencies of the United States.... with respect to the control,
prevention, abatement, and reduction of air pollution.”

WHEREAS, under the CAA, the Federal Land Managers and the Federal officials
charged with direct responsibility for management of the Shenandoah National Park, the James
River Face Wilderness, the Otter Creek Wilderness, the Dolly Sods Wilderness, and the
Brigantine Wilderness have the affirmative responsibility to protect the AQRVs of these lands.

WHEREAS, PADEP is empowered by the Pennsylvania General Assembly to
implement the provisions of the CAA in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, the State
Implementation Plan (SIP), and the APCA, 35 P.S. § 4001 ef seq., and regulations promulgated
under the act. This MOU does not cover PSD permit applications for sources located in
Allegheny or Philadelphia Counties, as the Allegheny County Health Department and the

Philadelphia County Health Department administer and enforce PADEP-approved local air
pollution control programs.

WHEREAS, this MOU also establisheés a process to allow all of the signatory agencies

to have access to all necessary information.and sufficient opportunity to effectively execute the
statutory and regulatory obligations of each agency.

| WHEREAS, the intent of this MOU is to ensure the coordinated review of PSD plan

approval applications in an expedited manner when a complete PSD plan approval application
has been submitted to the PADEP.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved by the parties that:

PROVISIONS:

In accordance with the CAA and applicable regulatlons the Federal Land Managers
(FLMs) and EPA will be afforded the opportunity to review and comment on “draft” state air
quality plan approvals (pre-construction permits) for PSD permit actions.

For plan approval applications submitted to PADEP, which are subject to the
requirements of the PSD regulations, the following procedures will be followed:



(1) Program staff in the PADEP regional office responsible for reviewing the plan
approval application will provide notifications to the FLMs and EPA that discussions have been
held with representatlves of a company, or companies, proposing to apply for a plan approval
under the provisions of the PSD regulations; such notification shall be given as soon as practical,
but not later than 30 days after the date on which the discussions were held. This notification
requirement is not to be interpreted to mean that the PADEP will notify the FLMs or EPA as a
result of inquiries from company representatives on plan approval requirements within the
Commonwealth, even if the company indicates that the proposed facility may be subject to PSD
review. However, once a company representative indicates to PADEP that an application will be
submitted which is, or is likely to be, subject to the provisions of the PSD regulations, the
appropriate regional office of the PADEP responsible for reviewing the plan approval application
will provide to the FLMs and EPA basic information, as specified in paragraphs (a)-(f) of this
provision, on the proposed source. Once the emissions information is supplied, the FLMs will
advise PADEP and EPA within 30 calendar days regarding the need for and extent of further
participation by the FLMs in the permit review process.

PADEP will encourage pre-application meetings with potential PSD plan approval
applicants to discuss what information must be included with their application in order to satisfy
the requirements for a complete application. The potential plan approval applicants will also be
encouraged to provide PADEP with a modeling protocol for review in advance of conducting

any air quality modeling, including Class I and Class II modeling, that will be needed in support
of their application.

If a modeling protocol is submitted to PADEP by a potential applicant prior to the date of
an actual plan approval application, the modeling protocol will be supplied to the FLMs as soon

as practical. Basic information that will be provided to the FLMs includes, but is not limited, to
the following:

a. The name of the company.

b. The type of facility proposed.

c. The general location of the proposed facility.

d. As much information regarding equipment and emissions as is available.
¢. An estimate of when a formal application is expected.

f. A Class I air quality modeling protocol.

(2) Program staff in the PADEP regional office responsible for processing the plan
approval application will notify the applicant that the FLMs and EPA are available for
conference calls and pre-application or pre-hearing meetings upon request. When scheduling
conference calls and meetings, all reasonable steps will be taken to provide advance notification
of such and to accommodate the availability of all parties. While nothing in this MOU prohibits
any of the signatories of this MOU from meeting with an applicant without the other parties,
those signatory parties that participate during a conference call or meeting will fully inform those
non-participating signatory parties about the results of such meetings. Copies of the agenda will
be provided to all signatory parties prior to the scheduled call or meeting.



(3) Progrém staff in the PADEP regional office responsible for processing the permit and
plan approval application will provide to the FLMs and EPA a copy of the following:

a. PSD Plan Approval Application.

b. Best Available Control Technology (BACT) analysis by applicant.

c. Modeling analysis, including a specific listing of critical elements as specified in
Paragraph (4) below.

d. Visibility analysis. ‘
-e. Other impact analyses, including AQRVs

f. Draft PSD plan approval, which will contain the enforceable mechanisms to assure
compliance with the emission limits relied upon for the Class I modeling. These
mechanisms will include certified a Continuous Emissions Monitoring System where
practical and will utilize EPA approved test methods and procedures The draft plan.
approval will be provided by e-mail to the signatory parties for review prior to the public
comment penod

g. The proposed PSD plan approval will be provided by e-mail on or before the first day
of the public comment period along with the notice language.

h. The PADEP engineering and modelmg analysis report for the proposed PSD Plan
Approval Application.
i. Response to Public Comments Document.

j. Final PSD plan approval and relevant revised documents (if apphcable)

(4) Items speciﬁed in Paragraph (3) (a)-(j) of this MOU, will be transmitted to the FLMs
and EPA as soon as possible after receipt from the applicant, and after an administrative
completeness determination has been made by PADEP staff. Receipt of the information in

Paragraph (3)(a)-(j) provided by PADEP to the FLMs will begin the FLM 60-day
review/consultation period.

The critical elements referenced in Paragraph (3)(0) of this MOU are the following air
quality model inputs as determined from anticipated emission limits for the proposed pro;ect
PADEP will provide the following critical elements:

a.) SO, emission rates (3 -hr, 24-hr and annual).
b.) NO, emission rates (24-hr and annual).

c.) PM-10 emission rates (24-hr and annual).
d.) HSO4 emission rates (24-hr and annual).

The critical elements specified above, and referenced in Paragraph (3)(c), will be
provided to the FLMs during this consultation period, but no later than 45 days prior to
publishing a notice of a public hearing or “Notice of Intent to Issue”. Such notice will be
published in a newspaper of general circulation in the county of the plan approval application
and in the Pennsylvania Bulletin. The PADEP will officially notify the FLMSs by e-mail when the
~ information specified in items Paragraph (3)(a)-(j) and Paragraph (4)(a)-(d) of this MOU have

been transferred. If the FLMs anticipate making an adverse impact statement, they will notify
the PADEP of their determination within 30 days of official receipt of this information and the
FLMs will provide their written comments no later than two weeks after such notification.



(5) After all information identified in Paragraph (3) of this MOU has been provided to the
FLM:s and EPA, this information may be corrected or supplemented through modifications and
additions to the original plan approval application which is received during the PADEP review
period of the plan approval application. Any such additional information will be provided to the
FLMs and EPA as soon as possible, but will not change the 60-day review/consultation period as
established in Paragraph (4) above. If the applicant submits additional information during the
review/consultation period, which represents a significant change to the plan approval
application or draft plan approval, additional review time may be allowed, with the concurrence
of all parties to this MOU. If these changes involve increases in the emissions of NOx, PM-10,
SO, or H,SOy; or if these changes involve emission decreases of these pollutants which were
needed in order to reduce or eliminate an adverse impact; or if any emission release parameters
such as stack height, stack location or exhaust gas changes; then additional time fo re-run and re-
evaluate the visibility modeling and any other AQRYV impact analysis affected by these changes
will be provided. A mutually agreed upon extension of the review/consultation period of up to a
maximum of 30 days may be granted. For time periods during the review of the PSD _
application, where PADEP has removed the applicant from the “clock” for purposes of the
“Money-Back-Guarantee” Program, an equal time extension will occur in the time shown for
review in the attached “PSD Permitting Interaction With EPA and FLMs” (Attachment 1).

(6) All PSD plan approval application information, including the engineering analysis
report and the modeling analysis report prepared by the PADEP, described in the MOU and a
draft plan approval will be provided to the FLMs and EPA no later than 30 days prior to any
public hearing or notice in the Pennsylvania Bulletin of PADEP’s intent to issue or deny the plan
approval. The PADEP Air Program Manager in the regional office responsible for processing
plan approval application will provide all applicable PSD permit information, including the air
quality analyses information to the FLMs and EPA.

(7) The FLMs may provide, and the PADEP will consider when determining its
appropriate action on a plan approval application covered by this MOU, any analysis performed
by the FLM and received by PADEP within 2 weeks after PADEP provides a draft plan approval
to the FLMSs. If the preliminary analysis provided by any of the signatory FLMs would show
that a proposed source for PSD permitting could have an adverse impact on AQRVs, including
visibility, in areas identified in this MOU, PADEP will work with the FLMs to resolve issues
relevant to any FLM adverse impact determination prior to proposing to issue the plan approval.
If PADEP concurs with the adverse impact determination by the FLMs, PADEP will not issue
the PSD plan approval and may take action to deny the plan approval. In the event that PADEP
does not find that the FLM-provided preliminary analysis demonstrates to the satisfaction of
PADEP that an adverse impact will result, the notice of hearing or proposed approval will
contain an explanation of its decision, or a reference to where a complete explanation of such
finding may be obtained. PADEP will also provide in the notice the FLMs adverse impacts

comment, along with information where the complete text of the adverse comments can be
obtained. - '



IV. Effective Date

This MOU will become effective on the date of the last signature to the MOU.

V. Understanding of the Parties

This MOU sets forth the entire understanding amongst the parties on this matter and does
not create any contractual obligations with respect to the signatory agencies or any other parties.
The parties acknowledge and understand that the MOU may only be modified or terminated in
writing as an amendment to this MOU. The request for any such modification or termination of
the MOU must be submitted in writing to all signatory agencies for review and concurrence at
least 60 days in advance of the effective date of the desired modification or termination.



IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties acknowledge the foregoing as the terms and
conditions of their understanding and hereto have executed this Memorandum of Understanding
as of the last date written below.

ENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PI?CTION
7

Date: %:7

FOR REGION 3, REGIONAL ADMINISTRATOR, U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY

WWM Date: ﬁgﬂéf

Donald S. Welsh, Regional Administrator

HE SHENA .O H NATIONAL PARK, NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

(i N._Tomae pate: g 16, Olo
Mar@{?man Regional Director, National Park Service, Northeast Stzé}lon

FOR THE JAMES RIVER FACE WILDERNESS, U.S. FOREST SERVICE

M%— Da'%&;;_euaw
Maurcen Hyzer, Forest SMpervisor, George Washington and Jeffersén National Forest

FOR THE DOLLY SODS AND OTTER CREEK WILDERNESSES, U.S. FOREST

SERVIT WO oo Date: Vé/é'/Z&Oé)

Clyde 1\hompson, Forest Supervisor, Monongahela National Forest

FOR THE BRIGANTINE WILDERNESS; U.S; FISH AND WILDLIF‘E SERVICE

_Qilé-gt ' Date: é//u /zool.
Stevé‘Atzert Project Manager, Edwin B, Forsythe National Wildlife Refuge




Attachment 1
PSD PERMITTING INTERACTION WITH EPA and FLMs

PADEP EPA FLMs TASKS
X ’ : 1 Pre-application
Conference/ Meeting
£ X X X  Receipt of
: Complete Application with
both PSD & Class I Modeling

30 dayS(au days are calendar days, unless otherwise specified) (Administrative and Technical Rev1ew)
SEND COPIES OF ADMINISTRATIVELY COMPLETE APPLICATION
AND MODELING TO EPA AND THE FEDERAL LAND MANAGERS
Finalize
}i Completeness Determination

BACT, LAER, Modeling review,
mitigation

MZ=rms=-

(Discretionary consultation may occur between PADEP, EPA

180 +nd the FLMSs during this review period)

(Business) 60 days .
DAYS T Modeling critical elements will be supplied to EPA and the FLMs at least

45 days in advance of sending the public notice for publication and 30 days in
45 days advance of providing a draft plan approval permit to EPA and the FLMs
|
AX l X X Draft Plan Approval Permit

(Draft PA/Permit to be sent to the owner/operator, EPA, and the FLMs)

30 days If FLMs have adverse comments on the modeling impact in the Class I area, they
must be sent to the Department within 2 weeks after receipt of draft PA/Permit for
inclusion in the notice of intent to issue.

v

' T X X X Public Notice

Up to This is the public notice in the PA Bulletin of intent to issue/deny and may also
60 days include a separate notice for a public hearing to take comment.

as needed
v L PA/Permit Issuance
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